
9/30 response

Subject:9/30 response
Date: 9/30/2005 , 4:32 PM

From : P u bl|c/NYT/NYTI M ES <public@ nvtimes. com>
aol.com

Dear Ms Sassower:

Thank you for your correspondence.

Since the afticle at the enter of your concms was publlshed in November
2004, it does not fall in my puruiew because I didn't become public editor
until June 2005. Under the policy established by the first public editor
of The Times, the public editor doesn't re-visit issues that arose before
their term started. Since your own correspondence shows that materials
prepared by you went to my predeessor on the day that he took office, it
is clear to me that he was in a position to make any decisions that he felt
this office should take.

Sincerely,
Byron Calame
Public Editor
The New York Times

Note: The public editorrs opinions are his orn and do not represent those
of The New York Times.

Simone Bridges
ffice of the Public Editor
The New York Times

Note: The public editor's opiniorc are his ou,n and do not repr€rsent those of The Nevv york Times.

l :

l ,

l i
I

Fl
Itr
t;ir
I
l*il

lil,
l,'l'
l'il,
lr

lu
l i
t i

lll
l  i i l .

t. !,

lii

:i
ri.
ii.

I of I 9B0D0O5 7:40 PM


